

# East Knoyle Parish Council

---

## Minutes of a meeting of the Full Council on Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> Jan 7.30pm 2017 at East Knoyle Village Hall

### Present

Cllr Dawson, Coffin, Hyde(Chairman),Campbell ,Wharton ,Jones ,McCarthy, Carmichael.

Public Present. Paul Naish.

1. **Apologies for Absence.** –Cllr Southerden, Small, Wayman, Martin Brown.
2. **Notices of Interest.-** None.
3. **Public Open Forum-** No Comments
4. **Minutes of meetings held on Tuesday 13th December 2016-** Signed as a true record.
5. **Matters arising-** Jason Vickery had written t the PC to gave details of his plans for the field on left of Millbrook Lane on way to Summerlease. The land was being prepared to be a home for young cows.
- 6 **Chairman’s Report** – Tim reported a new service that was being provided by Tisbus to get people collected from villages around Tisbury and up to The Nadder Center. Fares were £3 per adult ,Clerk to circulate details to all Councilors.
- 7 **Correspondence** - Covered in item 5
- 8 **Discuss Planning Applications 17/00162/TCA Knoyle Place- Holloway Lane East Knoyle – Provisional**
- 9 **Bridget Wayman** – Not Present
- 10 **Discuss Saturday 25<sup>th</sup> Feb as possible date for village litter pick.** - Clerk agreed to organize the event and would post details in shop and newsletter.
- 11 **Highways** – Rob advised the PC that the work had recently been carried out to repair/patch carriage way on Church Rd, Bruce Jones thought the repair job was not of a high standard.The stream at Touchorne Lane had been cleared, also a blocked drain had been cleared. Rob had been asked to submit 5 areas for white lining which he had submitted. Priorities for road repairs were now, Underhill and The Green where two road surface areas required urgent attention. Loiose Carmichael mentioned the large hole at the bottom hole on the left of Holloway Lane, Rob would look into this.
- 12 **Common Lands** - The sub- committee had met recently and as a result Paul had written to Clouds House. The Limetree on Church Rd had been felled but three were still concerns over the state of Poplars in Clouds Park. Footpath 40m was now clear following clearance work by Mr Jolliffe the landowner, a fence had also been mended. Phil Buttress will be asked to strim around benches at the Windmill when cutting grass in future. A working party was to be put together to reduce brush along the line of the trees at the Windmill, Tim to advise Clerk of the agreed date for inclusion in Newsletter. The direction of footpath 13 at Upton will be looked into Jill Hockham will approach the farmer of the land for assistance. Leo Tandoh will be asked to prioritize the felling of Trees at the Windmill to maintain the views, Clerk to remind Leo.

# East Knoyle Parish Council

---

**14 AOB-** Bruce Jones advised that the new website editorial team was being assembled and he expected the new site to be up and running by this time next month. Clerk asked Chairman to sign Precept request papers for 2017-2018 in which our precept would be raised to £9500, Chairman signed papers.  
Sue advised grit bins were full and a plan was in place to top these up should snow arrive. Louise had identified the source of a snow plough should it be needed.

Meeting Ended 8.20 PM

Signed as a true record..... Chairman.....Date.

Kevin Stow

Clerk to the Council

Limetree Cottage, Underhill, East Knoyle SP3 6BS. Tel: 01747 830431, email: kandbstow@hotmail.com